FARINGDON TOWN COUNCIL

The Pump House, 5 Market Place FARINGDON, Oxfordshire, SN7 7HL

Telephone 01367 240281

office@faringdontowncouncil.gov.uk www.faringdontowncouncil.gov.uk

Clerk: Katherine Doughty

To: Members of Planning & Highways Committee

Clirs. Boulton, Castle, Famakin, Ford, Lunn, Norris, Palmer, Webb, Wild and Wise

You are summoned to attend a meeting of the Planning & Highways Committee to be held on

Monday 24th February 2025 at 7.00pm in the Jubilee Room, The Pump House.

Press & Public are invited to attend in person or via teams: Click here to join the meeting

Agenda

LOCAL COUNCIL

AWARD SCHEME

QUALITY GOLD

1. Apologies for absence

2. Minutes of Meetings

To agree and sign as a correct record minute of a meeting held on Monday 27th January 2025.

3. Declarations of Interest

Members are reminded of their responsibility to declare any disclosable pecuniary interest which they may have in any item of business on the agenda no later than when the item is reached.

4. Public Participation Time

Members of the public are invited for up to 3 minutes on any item listed on the agenda. Questions submitted for consideration will be restricted to one from each member of public. Written notice of questions must be received by the Clerk at least 3 working days before the meeting: If you would like to submit questions prior to the meeting please email: office@faringdontwoncouncil.gov.uk

5. **Items for information** to include:

- a) Action list to note.
- b) Notification of a new address The Glebe, Highworth Road, Faringdon.
- c) Oxfordshire County Council Traffic Sensitive Streets consultation conclusions.
- d) Oxfordshire County Council New bus service contracts from 30 March 2025.

The Planning & Highways Committee will consider responses and appropriate actions regarding accessibility on the following agenda items.

6. Parking Restrictions Scheme

To note responses to Oxfordshire County Council's draft Parking Restrictions Scheme informal consultation and agree actions.

7. Pavement Survey

To receive an update on progress, note remaining areas of for completion and agree actions.

8. Faringdon Conservation Area

To receive an update and agree actions on drafting a Conservation Area Appraisal document and reviewing Conservation Area boundary.

9. Former Wicklesham Quarry planning application MW.0151/23

- a) To receive an update on the status of the application.
- b) To note press coverage and consider actions.

10. To note Traffic Regulation Notices received.

11. To note Planning Permissions DECIDED

12. To note Planning Permissions OUTSTANDING



- 13. To note Planning Permissions WITHDRAWN
- 14. To note, for information, Planning Applications AMENDED
- 15. To receive any discharge of conditions notifications
- 16. To consider Planning Applications submitted to Vale of White Horse District Council and any others that are notified after the agenda publication date (below):
 - a) P25/V0222/OH Faringdon Sewage Treatment Works, Lechlade Road Upgrading 8 spans of existing 11kv network from 2 wire to 3 wire. Approximate length of works is 826 meters. We will also be upgrading the existing 50kva split phase pole mounted transformer to a 50kva 3 phase pole mounted transformer.
 - b) P25/V0257/LB Poulton House, 15 Marlborough Street To internally block up the side access door and create a timber stud wall along all edges of the internal room to provide housing for insulation. To then be plastered finish, in keeping with the current internal finish of the room (modern plaster). Install additional electrical points within this stud wall frame, to ensure the usability of the room as a study area.
 - c) P25/V0311/AG Camden Farm, Radcot Road Proposed erection of an agricultural barn.
 - d) P25/V0312/FUL All Saints Church, Church Street Installation of bicycle stand.

17. Items for next agenda.

Town Clerk 14th February 2025